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DOCUMENT 00916 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 06 
 
 
TO:   ALL CONTRACT BIDDERS OF RECORD 
 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents 
dated March 21, 2024, Addendum Number 1 issued 4/11/2024, Addendum Number 2 issued 
4/17/2024, Addendum 3 issued 4/23/2024, Addendum Number 4 issued 4/30/2024, Addendum 
Number 5 issued 5/1/2024, with amendments and additions noted below. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Proposal Form.  Failure to do 
so may disqualify the Bidder. 

 
This Addendum consists of four pages (4),  thirteen (13) pages of attachments, and the following 
Drawings: 

 
 

No. Drawing Title Issue Date 
C5.01 Civil Details 5/2/24 
P5.0 Plumbing Details & Schedules 5/8/24 

 
  

BIDDER’S QUESTIONS 
 
1. Q:  Per Geotech report, all fill excavated will be “fill material with urban debris”.  Do we need to 
figure this is contaminated material? 

A. The State is having testing performed on the existing fill material.  See Attachment #1, 
DOJ Test Pit and Soil Removal Plan (1 page), dated 5/3/24, and Attachment #2, DOJ Site Buried 
ACBM Materials – Test Report (12 pages), dated 5/3/24, for identification and extent of 
contaminated materials. 

2. Q:  The roadway paving detail 1/C5.01 indicates the final wearing course is to be paved by  
others. Is this the case?  If this is the case, are structures within these areas be left 1.5” above grade? For 
the bid alternate, will this final paving course be by others according to 1/C5.01? 

A. Street paving final wear course will be by others: Depending upon construction sequencing, 
the contractor shall either install the rim elevations to finished grade elevation (as they are currently 
shown within the plan set), or shall install the rims 1.5" below finished grade. Contractor to 
coordinate with the City of Concord to determine this elevation, but shall provide the flexibility for 
all proposed structures to be raised or lowered by utilizing a minimum of (2) courses of brick, and 
a maximum of (5) courses of brick per the City of Concord Standard Details.  

B. Paving within the garage (bid alternate): No paving within the garage for the bid alternate 
will be performed "by others." Please see the revised Sheet C5.01.  

3. Q: In reference to Q&A #1 on Addendum #3 regarding parking garage asphalt thickness, the city 
street asphalt section is called out to be 5.5” thick of asphalt. Please confirm that 5.5” of asphalt is to be 
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placed on 1st floor of parking garage. In the detail, it also references top coat to be by others so where does 
that come in to play with the garage asphalt?  

A. Yes, 5.5” of asphalt is called for in the bid alternate for pavement in the garage. Please see 
response to question 2 above and reference revised sheet C5.01. 

4. Q. On the ‘A’ drawings, there are banner lights shown on both the north and south elevations. The 
electrical and lighting drawings show banner lights on the north elevation only. Please clarify the quantity 
of banner lights. 

A. Banner lighting shall be as shown in the lighting and electrical drawings. Modify the ‘A’ 
drawings to remove banner lighting on the South side of the building. 

5. There are details for roof drains, and site drains on the plans. There are no details for ground floor 
or precast deck drains. Please provide detail for floor drains in precast deck, and at the ground floor (both 
for cast in place concrete floor and alternate asphalt floor). 

A. Details are provided on the attached updated P5.0. 

6. The Geotech report assumed the garage would have a concrete floor and did not provide 
recommendations for a bituminous floor.   

A. The same detail will apply to the bituminous bid alternate. 

7. Please confirm the voltage in the electric wires along Green Street is less than 50kV and therefore 
able to use the 10’ OSHA setback distance. 

A. The electric utility (Unitil) confirms that the voltage is less than 50kV. 

8. While the closest proposed building corner on Green St. to the power line is 11’-7” and the distance 
is greater than the 10’ OSHA setback distance, we will not have sufficient space to work with boom lifts 
on the panel exteriors. We ask again, can these overhead lines be moved, if not, can they be de-energized 
for a period to allow the workers a safe space to work in?  

A. Bidders should be talking to the utility company about line protection or other required 
measures and include the cost in their bids.  

 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 

9. Hazardous Materials known to be on site:  After demolition of the former DOJ building on the 
project site, exploratory test pits revealed a limited presence of known asbestos containing building 
materials (ACBMs) that will need to be removed and disposed of under State guidelines for regulated 
soils/materials.  Bidders shall refer to Attachment #1 showing the general location of test pits and ACBMs 
along with the direction to remove existing soils in an area equivalent to 80’x160’x6’deep. Replacement 
materials shall be as indicated in the Civil and Structural plans for the new construction.  Attachment #2 
contains the test pit Analysis Report. 

 

CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 
 
None included in this Addendum. 
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CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS 
 
10. C1.05 Civil Details:  replace previous sheet with the revised sheet issued in this addendum. 
11. P5.0  Plumbing Details & Schedules: replace previous sheet with the revised sheet issued in this 
addendum. 

 

  
 Michelle Juliano, P.E., Deputy Director 

Division of Public Works - Design and 
Construction 

 

 

END OF DOCUMENT 
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Plan showing area on site containing ACBM materials to be removed 

under this Contract  - See attached test report on materials found at this 

location. 
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Attch #1      DOJ Test Pit and Soil Removal plan, Dated 5/3/2024



Attch #1 - DOJ Test Pit Analysis Report by SanAir, Dated: 5/3/2024Attch #2      DOJ Site Buried ACBM Materials -Test Report, Dated 5/3/2024
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